
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny 
Commission 

 
Monday 11 July 2022 

7.30 pm 
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Suzanne Abachor (Chair) 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall (Vice-
Chair) 
Councillor Naima Ali 
Councillor Sam Dalton 
Councillor Esme Dobson 
Councillor Hamish McCallum 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
 

Councillor Victor Chamberlain 
Councillor Sabina Emmanuel 
Councillor Natasha Ennin 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Emily Hickson 
Councillor David Watson 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
 

 

 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports 
on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to 
look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form 
at the meeting. 

Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact Julie Timbrell  on 020 7525 0514  or email: Julie.Timbrell@southwark.gov.uk   
 

 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Althea Loderick 
Chief Executive 
Date: 5 July 2022 
 

 
 

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission 
 

Monday 11 July 2022 
7.30 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 

 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

1 - 7 

 To note the Minutes of the meeting held on 22 March 2022. 
 

 

5. GP APPOINTMENTS 
 

 

 Southwark NHS will attend to present.  
 

 

6. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

8 - 11 

 The proposed work-programme and a cover report is enclosed. 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 
 

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information: 
 
  “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to Information 
Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 



1 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Tuesday 22 March 2022 
 

 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission 
held on Tuesday 22 March 2022 at 7.00 pm at Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH  
 

 
PRESENT:   

Councillor David Noakes 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall 
Councillor Sandra Rhule 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
 
 

OTHER MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 
 

 Councillor Jasmine Ali, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Children, Young People and Education 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

  
Alasdair Smith, Director, Children & Families 

1. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 There were none. 
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Victoria Olisa and Cllr Bill Williams . 
Cllr Martin Seaton attended as a substitute for Cllr Bill Williams. 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were none. 
 

4. MINUTES  
 

 The minutes were agreed as an accurate record with the following amendments: 
Cllr Maria-Linforth Hall’s name will be corrected in the section where she gave 
evidence on Domestic Abuse in the Latin American community and her evidence 

Open Agenda
1

Agenda Item 4



2 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Tuesday 22 March 2022 
 

will be corrected to state that language barriers and a macho man culture 
contribute to Domestic Violence, rather than conflict in the country of origin. 
 
 

5. INTERVIEW WITH THE CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND 
EDUCATION  

 

  

Councillor Jasmine Ali, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Children, Young 
People and Education, was interviewed on children and young people. 
 

The following themes were covered:  
 

 Social care workforce, including impact of pandemic and loss of four social 
care staff to COVID 19  

 

 Priorities  
 

 Children in our care and care leavers (including asylum seekers) - including 
Youth New Deal, which is particularly focused on Care Leavers.  

 

 Residential children’s care homes being built by council 
 

 Youth offending workforce & delivery  
 

 NEST appointments and outreach 
 

 Substance misuse gaps in service for young people  
 

 COVID 19 , air filtration  and PIMS in children 
 

 Emotional & mental health 100%  support target and continuation of delivery 
and funding  

 

 Peckham Rye ward and community safety following murder  
 

 

 
 

6. LONG COVID  
 

 The chair drew member’s attention to a papers from Guys and St Thomas’ Trust 
(GSTT) in the agenda pack, and a paper from King College Hospital, to note. 
 
The following people presented from GSTT:  
 
• Paran Govender (Director of Operations and Partnerships)   

2



3 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Tuesday 22 March 2022 
 

• Jacky Jones (Deputy Chief Therapist)  
• Andrea Carney (Head of Patient and Public Engagement)  
 
Following the presentation the chair invited questions and the following points were 
made:  
 

 It is unclear at the moment if the virus stays in the system, there is not 
enough information yet.  

 

 Members asked if the higher morbidity and mortality amongst certain 
ethnicities is mirrored in the Long Covid cohort. GSTT staff responded that 
there are some trends to ethnicity and age, but again not sufficient robust 
data to draw conclusions. GSTT are linking with Public Health here on 
epidemiology. Presently it is mostly white people coming through to 
services. GSTT is conducting a lot of outreach, as had been described, as 
there are concerns that there is a long standing reluctance and lack of 
confidence in some ethnicities to access services.  

 

 Members offered to assist with linking GSTT to local communities and 
putting people in touch - including constituents who want support. GSTT 
said that they would welcome this offer.   

 

 GSTT staff were asked to outline the symptoms of Long Covid and the 
clinicians said that fatigue and tiredness is a key symptom – with people 
reporting really low energy. The top three symptoms are fatigue, 
breathlessness and brain fog, but there are 250 symptoms identified with 
Long Covid. People seeking help are emphasising that they want to be 
believed and have some support. 

 

 Long Covid is receiving investment because this is a long term condition 
that people will want support over time. This is similar to other long term 
conditions that the NHS support people with. 

 

 Commission members said that their constituents are telling them that they 
are not receiving adequate care for Long Covid, or referrals to secondary 
care and instead are being told to go on holiday, etc. GSTT acknowledged 
these concerns that said there is outreach to GPs to improve take up of 
secondary services and diagnostic care. Members asked if people can self-
refer and GSTT said that given the primacy of GPs as a frontline service 
they do want referrals to come from GPs, however this issue is being 
considered more and GSTT are considering the potential for self-referral.  
Presently GSTT think that going via GPs is right as the NHS want people to 
be referred to the right place – and this can mean a referral to a cardiologist 
or neurologist. GSTT went on to emphasise that a holistic approach and 
links between mind and body and affirming the experience of patients is a 
key aspect of their approach.  

 

 Commission members referred to a recent report on the BBC that COVID 

3



4 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Tuesday 22 March 2022 
 

19 infection can lead to brain shrinkage and lung damage. The GSTT 
clinician said there is an iterative approach to respond to emerging 
symptoms and science.  

 

7. UPDATE ON CAMHS RACE EQUALITY WORK  
 

 The chair introduced this item by explaining this is a to follow up on work SLaM are 
doing to improve equity for Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic young people and the 
CAMHS service,  arising from work done on a previous review on mental health 
and specifically a discussion about CAMHS with SLaM in March 2021.  The 
chaired referred to SLaM’s evidence in the scrutiny review report, finalised August 
2021. This included a recommendation on follow up:  
 
Recommendation Seven 
The commission is keen to see the work by SLaM develop and to deliver on the 
outcome of increasing uptake of CAMHS services and improvement in meeting the 
unmet mental health needs of Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic young people. The 
commission would like to see a particular focus on the last approach; CAMHS 
working with partners, including Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic community 
groups (including Latin American and European immigrant communities) to 
develop new ways of working in prevention and early help approaches across our 
communities. A report back on progress is requested in 6 month’s time. 
 
The chair explained that there is also a presentation on Skunk (cannabis) and the 
impact on the mental health of young people included under this item as this was a 
topic of concern during last year’s review, but the commission did not get a chance 
to explore this in depth. 
 
The following SLaM staff presented the update report on CAMHS work to improve 
race equity and the report on Skunk / Cannabis:  
 

 Claude Jousselin 
Interim Deputy Service Director CAMHS 

 

 Saurabh (Sam) Dhingra 
Southwark CAMHS Service Manager 

 

 Bob Pritchard  
Southwark CAMHS Team Leader 

 
Dr Sue Goode, Lead Clinician Southwark CAMHS, sent her apologies due to 
Covid.  
 
Following the presentation the chair invited questions and the following points were 
made:  
 

 Members commented that some of the acronyms are not explained in the 

4



5 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Tuesday 22 March 2022 
 

presentation. SLaM staff undertook to address this and provide a glossary.  
 

 Members asked SLaM more about reporting on improving the equality and 
diversity of staff and the aim. SLaM staff explained that the aim is for the 
staff to team to reflect the people we serve  and in order to do this they had 
diversified their approach, including identifying some front line roles which 
would be good to do targeted  recruitment. SLaM undertook to provide more 
data. 

 

 SLaM’s community engagement has been with young people. Commission 
members suggested also engaging with community leaders. 

 

 Performance data is provided to the CCG monthly and this can also be 
provide to the commission. 

 

 Members queried the 25% target and if this reflected the local population, or 
was more complex. SLaM explained that this is target for the four boroughs 
that SLaM’s CAMHS service serve. It is a 5 year target that SLaM is aiming 
to achieve by March 2023. SLaM added that they are reviewing their data 
and demographics as it is a complex picture, plus there has been an overall 
increase in referrals and provision.  

 

 SLaM said that most referrals from GPs and schools. There is an overall 
aim is to offer services earlier and there is staff in place to do this.  

 
RESOLVED  
 
SLaM will provide: 
 

 A glossary to explain acronyms   
 

 Date on achieving a more diverse staff team including figures for last year, 
this year and the target  

 

 Performance data provided to the CCG 
 
The Commission recommended that SLaM attend again next year to follow up on 
progress.  
 
 
 
 

8. ELECTIVE CARE RECOVERY  
 

 The reports were noted. 
 

5



6 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Tuesday 22 March 2022 
 

9. SCRUTINY REVIEW: HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE WORKFORCE  
 

 The Commission discussed the purpose of the review  and work to date. The 
original aim of the review was to look at the impact of Brexit on the workforce, and 
later this was expanded to include the impact of mandatory vaccination and 
burnout / wellbeing stemming from the pandemic. So far evidence received 
indicated that Brexit is not a significant issue at the moment, but may impact in the 
medium term,  and the government has changed its policy on mandatory 
vaccinations. The commission did not have time to consider evidence from unions 
or Human Resources but this something a future iteration of the Commission could 
cover.  
 
RESOLVED  
 
The Commission recommended this review was carried over into the following year 
to examine evidence from unions and Human Resources on the impact of the 
pandemic, particularly burnout. In addition an update on Brexit would be timely.  
 
 

10. SCRUTINY REVIEW: DOMESTIC ABUSE IN FAMILIES  
 

 The scrutiny review report on Domestic Abuse in Families was agreed with the 
following amendments: 
 

 Cllr Maria-Linforth Hall’s name will be corrected in the section where she 
gave evidence on Domestic Abuse in the Latin American community and 
her evidence will be amended to state that language barriers and a macho 
man culture contribute to Domestic Violence, rather than conflict in the 
country of origin. 

 

 The introductory section, which refers to evidence received during the 
previous review into the Mental Health of Black and minority ethnic young 
people, will be edited to make clear that evidence on increases in family 
conflict and domestic abuse during the pandemic referred to the whole 
population, rather than specific ethnicities.  

 

 The report will clarify that perpetrators of Domestic Abuse are not always 
men. 

 
Once the report has been to cabinet and a response received the Commission 
recommended that the lead cabinet member is invited back to the Commission to 
discuss this report, as well as follow up on previous reviews, and specifically the 
review completed in June 2019 by the Community Safety Scrutiny Commission on 
Violence Against Women and Girls.  
 
 

6



7 
 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission - Tuesday 22 March 2022 
 

 
 

 

7



 

 
 

 

1 

  

 

Item No.  
. 

6 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
11 July 2022 

Meeting Name: 
Health & Social Care 
Scrutiny Commission  

Report title: 
 

Health & Social Care Scrutiny Commission  
Work Programme 2022-23 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

N/a 

From: 
 

Julie Timbrell, Project Manager, scrutiny. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. That the Health & Social Care Scrutiny Commission note the work 

programme as at 30 June 2022 attached as Appendix 1 Work Programe. 
 
2. That the Health & Social Care Scrutiny Commission consider the addition of 

new items or allocation of previously identified items to specific meeting 
dates of the commission. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
3. The general terms of reference of the scrutiny commissions are set out in 

the council’s constitution (overview and scrutiny procedure rules - 
paragraph 5).  The constitution states that: 

 
Within their terms of reference, all scrutiny committees/commissions will: 
 
a) review and scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection 

with the discharge of any of the council’s functions 
 

b) review and scrutinise the decisions made by and performance of the 
cabinet and council officers both in relation to individual decisions and 
over time in areas covered by its terms of reference 

 
c) review and scrutinise the performance of the council in relation to its 

policy objectives, performance targets and/or particular service areas 
 

d) question members of the cabinet and officers about their decisions and 
performance, whether generally in comparison with service plans and 
targets over a period of time, or in relation to particular decisions, 
initiatives or projects and about their views on issues and proposals 
affecting the area 

 
e) assist council assembly and the cabinet in the development of its 

budget and policy framework by in-depth analysis of policy issues 

8
Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

 

2 

  

 
f)  make reports and recommendations to the cabinet and or council 

assembly arising from the outcome of the scrutiny process 
 

g) consider any matter affecting the area or its inhabitants 
 

h) liaise with other external organisations operating in the area, whether 
national, regional or local, to ensure that the interests of local people 
are enhanced by collaborative working 

 
i)  review and scrutinise the performance of other public bodies in the 

area and invite reports from them by requesting them to address the 
scrutiny committee and local people about their activities and 
performance 

 
j)  conduct research and consultation on the analysis of policy issues and 

possible options 
 

k) question and gather evidence from any other person (with their 
consent) 

 
l)  consider and implement mechanisms to encourage and enhance 

community participation in the scrutiny process and in the 
development of policy options 

 
m) conclude inquiries promptly and normally within six months 

 
4. The work programme document lists those items which have been or are 

to be considered in line with the commission’s terms of reference. 
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
5. Set out in Appendix 1 (Work Programme) are the issues the Health & 

Social Care Scrutiny Commission is considering  in 2021-22. 
 

6. The work programme is a standing item on the Health & Social Care 
Scrutiny Commission agenda and enables the commission to consider, 
monitor and plan issues for consideration at each meeting. 

 

9



 

 
 

 

3 

  

 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 

Health & Social Care Scrutiny 
Commission agenda and minutes  
 

Southwark Council 
Website  

Julie Timbrell 
Project Manager 

Link: https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=518  
 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Work Programme 2022-23 
 

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Everton Roberts, Head of Scrutiny 

Report Author Julie Timbrell, Project Manager, Scrutiny. 

Version Final 

Dated 30 June 2022 

Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES /  
CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director of Law and Governance No No 

Strategic Director of 
Finance and Governance 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 

Date final report sent to Scrutiny Team 30 June 2022 

 

10

https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=518


Health and Social Care Scrutiny Commission 2022/23 
 

Work plan proposals 
 
Reviews and topics 
 

 Review: Medical appointments – access to timely care and meeting patients’ 
needs  (  GP Appointments / A& E waiting times/ face to face physiotherapy 
etc.)   
 

 Topic: Integrated Care System (ICS) and Partnership Southwark   
 

 Review:  Continue and complete  the review started on the  impact of 
pandemic and  Brexit on the health and social care workforce, started during 
the previous administrative year.   Evidence from unions and Human 
Resources on the impact of the pandemic, particularly burnout, will be sought, 
along with an  update on Brexit. 

 
Standing items 
 

 Interview with the Independent Chair of the Southwark Safeguarding Adults 
Board (SSAB).   The Safeguarding Adults Board is a multi-agency partnership 
which has statutory functions under the Care Act 2014. The main role of 
Southwark Safeguarding Adults Board (SSAB) is to ensure that local 
safeguarding arrangements work effectively so that adults at risk due to health 
needs, social care needs or disabilities are able to live their lives free of abuse 
or neglect. 
 

Interview Cabinet member/s 
 

 Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing  
 

 Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and 
Education  ( depending on remit of Commission) 

 

Meeting dates and items 
 

Date Item 

11 July 2022  Briefing and q & a on health 
scrutiny powers and 
responsibilities 

 GP Appointments 

 Workplan 

28 September 2022  

16  November 2022  

  2 February 2023  

18 April 2023  

 

11



 



 

Health & Social Care Scrutiny Commission   
 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022-23 
 

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 
 

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Julie.Timbrell@southwark.gov.uk 

 

 

Name No of 
copies 

Name No of 
copies 

Paper copies  
 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall (Vice-Chair) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1 

 
Julie Timbrell, Scrutiny Team SPARES 
 
External 

 
 
 

 
10 
 
 
 
 

 
Electronic Copy 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Suzanne Abachor (Chair) 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Hamish McCallum 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
Councillor Esme Dobson 
Councillor Naima Ali 
Councillor Sam Dalton 
 
 
 
Reserves Members 
 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
Councillor Emily Hickson 
Councillor Natasha Ennin 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Sabina Emmanuel 
Councillor David Watson 
Councillor Victor Chamberlain 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total: 11 
 
Dated: June 2022 

 

 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Work Programme
	Health & Social Care Scrutiny Commission  workplan

	 Blank
	Distribution List_Health_2022-23


